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REF: NCD-30947

Federal Communications Commission Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Subject: Tuning Attestation Statement
To Whom It May Concern:

The equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules, Part 90.203(e) and (9), as
applicable.

Programming of this product’s transmit frequencies outside of 9.0 and 9.5GHz can be
performed ONLY by the manufacturer or by service or maintenance personal. The operator

cannot program transmit frequencies outside of 9.0 and 9.5GHz using the equipment’s external
operation controls.

Sincerely,

g =
( 7 W
W/\/‘J bﬂ MALK  Doo

Timothy Acland
Chief Engineer
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HENSOLDT UK, a trading name of

Kelvin Hughes Limited

Registered Office: Voltage, Mollison Avenue,
Enfield EN3 7XQ, UK
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